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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 14, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tim Wood, Senior Civil Engineer/County Surveyor
SUBJECT: Resolution to Award a Contract for the Newtown Road Class 11

Bike Lane Project, County Contract No. 229620, Federal Project
No. CMLL 5917 (070) — District 1

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Project will impact the Fiscal Year 2016/17 road CIP budget. Project is funded
with 90% Federal funds and a 10% local match funded by State Exchange funds. There is no
impact on the General Fund and the project is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 road CIP
budget.

BACKGROUND: On March 22, 2016, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted
Resolution No. 16-124, approving the plans, specifications and estimate for the Newtown Road

Class Il Bike Lane Project, and instructed the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to advertise for
bids.

The bids were opened on May 12, 2016 and four (4) contractors submitted bids. Below is a
summary of those bids. A detailed bid breakdown is attached in the supporting documentation.

Bid Number Contractor Bid Price
Baldwin Contracting, Inc., DBA Knife River
1 Construction $1,055,339.00
2 Lamon Construction, Inc. $1,163,510.00
3 S.T. Rhoades Construction, Inc. $1,179,205.00
4 Martin Brothers $1,317,926.00
Engineer’s Estimate $800,000.00

Staff attributes differences between the bids and the engineer’s estimate to traffic control and tree
removal costs. Although the bid price exceeded the estimate, funds are available for this project
in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 CIP budget. Award is recommended for the contract work to the low
bidder, Baldwin Contracting Inc., dba Knife River Construction at the bid price of
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$1,055,339.00. The total amount to be encumbered is $1,160,873 which includes a 10 percent
contingency. This contract provides for widening approximately 4,000 feet of shoulders on
Newtown Road, bike lane stripes, signs and an asphalt concrete overlay over the entire length of
the project.

Construction is scheduled to begin in July 2016, and be completed within 50 working days, as
allowed for in the contract. This contract must be awarded on June 14, 2016 in order to meet bid

to contract requirements and the contract is subject to budget appropriations to be approved by
the Board of Supervisors on June 21, 2016.

Item Initiated by:  Tim Wood, Sr. Civil Engineer/County Surveyor
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
SC:TW:cn

Submittal Date: June 1, 2016
Revision Date:
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